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(Before it was realised that Cadw intended to include this site in the register STF and SP went there to survey it and, to their surprise and amusement, found themselves on the same boat as a party of Cadw people intent on the same thing)
In 1792 the island was bought by Thomas Kynaston of Pembroke who built a mansion adjoining the mediaeval priory. When he died in 1812 he wqs succeeded by his 20 year old son Cabot who was to remain on the island until his death in 1866. The Kynastons developed the quarrying industry.

Following the death of Cabot Kynaston Caldey was bought in 1867 by James Wilson Hawksley for his only son James Taylor Hawksley who had studied agriculture at Cirencester. Farming was prosperous. He spent vast sums on building improvements, machinery and steam-heated glasshouses.

He took an active interest in civic affairs and became an alderman of Tenby and High Sheriff of Pembrokeshire in 1884.

In due course he changed the emphasis of his farming to market gardening. He purchased a ketch and traded along the coast.

1891 slump in agriculture.

Thomas Dick Smith-Cuninghame owned a steamer Firefly. Squire for only three years.

Rev. William Done Bushell spent a lot of money restoring the ecclesiastical buildings  and in 1906 brought the community of Anglican Benedictine monks here.                Roscoe Howells   Pemrokeshire County History Volume IV
Monastery and various buildings designed c1911 by John Coates Carter
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